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PRESENT AND QRIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

TRIC OVERHEAD TROLLEY SYSTEM CONSISTING OF SINGLE CAR UNITS OPERATEING ON

1a Bt 2—” GAUGE TRACK OVER A TOTAL TRACK DISTANGE OF 13.4 MILEMY WiTH THE

EXCEPTION OF ITS SINGLE TRACK LOOP FROM LEE CIRGLE TO CanaL ST. {via Howarp
Ave, AND CARONDELET ST. ) anD Back {(via ST. CHARLES ST. )s THE GAR OPERATES ON
A DOUBLE TRACK SYSTEM IN THE GRASS COVERED NEUTRAL GROUND OF ST. CHARLES AND
CARROLLTON AVENUES WHERE, EXCEPT FOR STREET CROSSINGS AT lNTERSECTIONS, THERE
S NO CONTACT OR INTERFERENCE WITH VEMICULAR TRAFFIC.

THE ORIGINAL ROUTE OF THE ST. CHARLES LINE STARTED AT CANAL ST. BUT
EXTENDED UP BARONNE ST. TO HowARD Ave. ( THEN DELORD ST.) AND THENGE TO LEE
CircLE (THEN TivoLtl PLAGE) AND UP ST. CHARLES Ave. (THEN NAYADES ST.) TO
CARROLLTON AVE. THERE WAS YIRTUALLY NO CHANGE IN THIS ROUTE UNTIL ELECTRIFI=
CATION OF THE LINE In 1893 WHEN THE LINE WAS EXTENDED ON CARROLLTON AVE. TO
WitLow ST. AFTER OTHER MINOR CHANGES, THE LINE WAS INGORPORATED INTO THE ST.
CHarLES BELT FROM FEBRUARY 19, 1900, To January 8, 1951, AFTER WHICH IT
REVERTED TO A LINE TYPE OPERATION ON A ROUTE SIMILAR TO THE PRESENT ONE,

WiTH THE -GROWTH OF THE CITY UP ST. CHARLES AVE., THIS ONCE SPARSELY
POPULATED. AREA OF FAUBORGS(SUBURES) AND PLANTATIONS GRADUALLY TOOK ON A COM~
PLETELY URBAN CHARACTER, BUT THE STREET RAILWAY ON ST. CHARLES AVE, HAS
REMAINED A NEUTRAL GROUND OPERATION AND THE APPEARANCE OF THE TRACK AND
GRASS COVERED ROADBED HAS RETAINED ITS VISUALLY APPEALING APPEARANCE, WITH
LITTLE ALTERATION. WHEN STEAM POWER WAS REPLACED BY ANIMALS AFTER THE ClviIL
WAR, A PLANK WALKWAY FOR HORSES (AND MULES) WAS 'BUILT DOWN THE CENTER OF EACH
TRACK AND EXTENDEDR ALL THE WAY FROM LEE CIRCLE TO CARROLLTON AveE. BY 1890,

NTHE ELECTRIFICATION OF THE LINE IN 1893, BROUGHT AN OVERHEAD WIRE SYSTEM TO

THE ROUTE, AND TRACK WIDENING TO THE PRESENT 5! 2—" GAUGE FROM THE ORIGINAL
41 81" GAUGE WAS ACCOMPLISHED IN 1925, ¢ N

THE ROADBED 1S CONSTRUCTED COMPLETELY UNDERGROUND SO THAT THE TOPS OF
THE RAILS ARE INSTALLED FLUSH WITH GRADE LEVEL. IN THE NEUTRAL GROUND A "T"
RAIL 1S USED WHILE A GIRDER RAIL (WHICH PERMITS A SMOOTHER CROSS=OVER BY
RUBBER TIRE VEHICLES) IS GENERALLY USED IN THE STREET WHERE THE ROADBED IS
COVERED WITH/THE STREET PAVING MATERIAL.

THE ?Z;s PRESENTLY IN USE ARE THE STEEL "ARCH ROOF" TYPE DESIGNED BY MA
PEREEY A. MAS AND BUILT BY THE BRitL AND PerLeYy THoMas Car COMPANIES (N
1922-1924, WHESE DOUBLE TRUGK CARS ARE 47' 8" N OVERALL LENGTH, 8T 4" |n
WiDTH, anND 117 44" IN HEIGHT. THE EXTERIORS RETAIN THEIR TRATIT{ONAL (SINCE
1899) coLors oF OLIVE GREEN W|TH CREAM TRIiM AND {RON RED WINDOW AND DOOR
FRAMES. INTERIORS ARE FITTED Wi{TH 52 WOODEN SEATS., [HE CARS CAN BE OPERATED
IN EITHER DIRECTION WiTH CONTROLS IN THE VESTIBULE AT EAGH END OF THE CAR.
THESE CARS WERE COMPLETELY REFURBISHED 8Y NOPS| In THE 1960's AND ARE PRESENT
IN GOOD CONDITION, CAR # 29 IS THE ONE REMAINING SERVICE CAR. IT IS A GON=
VERTED FORD, BacCON & DAVIS SINGLE TRUCK CAR PAINTED OLIVE GREEN AND IS NOW '
A RATL GR!NDER, h

# From 1835~1867, THE NEw ORLEANS AND CARROLLTON RAtLROAD COMPANY (N,O. 8
C RR. CO.) OPERATED STEAM POWERED PASSENGER TRAINS ON THE ST. CHARLES LINE
BETWEEN CanaL ST2 AND CARROLLTON, THOUGH THE DOWNTOWN TERMINUS OF STEAM

4-POWERED SERVICE GRADUALLY MOVED UP FROM CANAL ST. TO LEE CIRCLE. THE FIRST

LOCOMO}J@ES, THE "New OrRLEANS" anD THE "CARROLLTON", BUILT IN ENGLAND BY B.

BootH & Co., PULLED UNSOPHISTICATED "THREE EODIED" TYPE OPEN CARS BUILT BY
M. P. GREEN or Hosoken, New JeErsey. Between 1874 anD 1889, THIS TYPE OF CAR

WAS AGAIN USED WITH STEAM "Dummies" AND THE Lamv THERMO-3SPECIFIC LOCOMOTIVES
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(LATER CONVERTED TO REGULAR STEAM POWER), ON THE RUN BETWEEN NAPOLEON AVE. AND
CARROLLTON AVE.SUNTIL ELECTRIFICATION IN 1993, ALL OTHER SERVICE ON THE LINE
WAS PROVIQED 8Y HORSES (AND MULES) GENERALLY PULLING THE SMALL, CLOSED "BOB-TAl
TYPE CAR. YHIS CAR HAD A FRONT {DRIVER) PLATFORM ONLY AND REAR DOOR ANL STAIRS
FOR PASSENGERS AND WAS OFTEN ORNAMENTED WITH WHIMSICAL PAINTED DECORATIONS. A
FEW DOUBLE-DECK MULE CARS WERE USEDAFTER 1840 onN THE BARONNE ST. RUN AND THE
JACKSON BRANGCH OF THE LINE.

THE FIRST ELEGTRIC CARS USED WERE ST. Louls CAR CO. 7 WINDOW MODELS W!TH
OPEN PLATFORMS, ONE OF THESE BECAME THE N, O. & C. RR, Co. PRESIDENT'S CAR, THE
"ATaLANTA" (GONE BY 1918), WHICH SPORTED FRINGED SWAGS AND JABOTS AT THE WiIN=-
Dows, YICTORIAN LOVESEATS, AND ELECTRIFIED CHANDELIERS.

ALL CARS WERE USED IN A SINGLE UNIT OPERATION AFTER THE DISCONTINUANGE
OF STEAM POWER, EXCEPT DURING A PERIOD OF SEVERAL YEARS AFTER 1912, WHEN SOME
WERE CONVERTED 7O TRAILERS FOR USE ON THE ST. CHARLES BELT.

THe Forp, EACON & DAViIS 7 WINDOW, OPEN PLATFORM CARS ORDERED IN THE EARLY
1900's WERE AMONG THE LAST SINGLE TRUCK CARS. AFTER 1915, ALL CARS BOUGHT FOR
THE LINE WERE STEEL ARCH ROOF, DOUBLE TRUCK CARS BUILT BY SOUTHERN (AR Co.
(LaTeErR PERLEY THomas) oF HigH PoInT, NORTH CAROLINA, AND PAINTED THE OLIVE
GREEN OF THE ST. CHARLES LINE,

GPO 921.724




SEE

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)

] Pre-Columbion]| {3 16th Century [C] 18th Century K] 20th Century
3 15th Century 1 17th Century X] 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable andKnown)STARTED: S_EPT. 26, 1835

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Ap»pfopriate‘)

INSTRUCTIONS

Abor iginal O Edﬂuéa‘rion ! [ Political ! . () ;

[ .Prehistoric {7 ‘Engineering . +=+ [J] Religion/Phi- u : 'lyﬁ

[} Historic v 3 Industry - losophy * ;
[ﬁj Agriculture [ Invention 0O Science ~
[ Architecture [] Landscape [ Sculpture id e
0O Art Architecture [ Social/Human- E}l 7?/1@7?%__3
O Commerce {J titerature itarian %_%_J%O A 4 ;
[[] Communications 1 Military {1 Theater - 7‘1\ < W

. [0 Conservation J Music X Transportation { - T
‘ ) . . ¥}
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE ' W

INn FEBRUARY, 1833, THE NEw ORLEANS AND CARROLLTON RAtLROAD COMPANY
(N, 0. & C. RR. Co.)} waS GRANTED A CHARTER By THE Ci1Ty oF New ORLEANS TO
BUILD AND OPERATE A STREET RAILWAY LINE FROM CANAL ST, IN THE.BUSINESS DIs—
TRICT OF New ORLEANS viA ST. CHARLES AVE. TO THE SUBURB OF CARROLLTON, A
DISTANCE OF APPROXIMATELY FIVE MILES, THIS WAS KNOWN AS THE CARROLLTON LINE
"THE LINE HAD TWO BRANCHES, THE JACKSON AND THE MAGAZINE. THE FIRST STREET
RAILWAY OPERATION InN NEW ORLEANS WAS ACTUALLY ON THE MAGAZINE BRANCH OF THE
LiNE WHICH OPENED IN JANUARY, 1835, WITH MULE CARS BORROWED FROM THE
PONTGHARTRAIN RAILROAD, PRECEDING THE THROUGH OPERATION OF THE LINE BY NINE
MONTHS .

AMONG THE [NCORPORATERS oF THE N, O, & C, RR, Co. werRe LAURENT
MILLAUDON AND JOMN SLIDELL, CARROLLTON REAL ESTATE DEVELOPERS WHO REALIZED
THAT THE SUCCESS OF THEIR LAND VENTURE RESTED ON THE AVAILABILITY OF DEPENDH
ABLE MASS TRANSIT FOR PROSPECTIVE RESIDENTS, [HE NEW ACCESSIBILITY OF THE
ATTRACTIVE SUBURB AND THE BUILDING CF THE CARROLLTON MOTEL IN 1836, (WHICH
SOON BECAME A FASHIONABLE GATHERING SPOT FOR NEW ORLEANIANS), HELPED TO PRO-
MOTE THE GROWTH OF THE LINE.

THE NEWSPAPER, THE New OrLeans Beg, of SEPTEMBER 28, 1835, DESCRIBED
THE 25 RIDE:

" THE ROUTE PASSES THROUGH A LEVEL AND BEAUTIFUL COUNTRY, VERY HIGH,

(ED.: ABOUT sIX.FEET ABOVE CANAL ST.), DRY AND ARABLE . LANDS- AND

AFFORDING ONE OF THE MOST PLEASANT DRIVES IN THE SOUTHERN STATES.

{T PASSES THROUGH THE LIMITS OF AN ANC!ENT FOREST OF LIVE OAKS}

PECULIARLY INTERESTING AS BEING ONE OF THE VERY FEW OF [TS KIND

NOW REMAINING IN THE SOUTH,M

THE STREET RAILWAY LINE PLAYED A MAJOR ROLLIIN THE GROWTH OF NEw

LYING BETWEEN IT AND THE .UPPER PROTECTION LEVEE, INCLUDING THE CITY OF
CARROLLTON IN 1874.-THE LINE SERVED AS A MAIN TRUNK LINE OFFERING A DIRECT
ROUTE TO THE VERY CENTER OF THE BUSINESS DISTRICT WHERE GONNECTIONS COULD
BE MADE TO EVERY PART OF THE GITY. THE LINE HAS REMAINED AN INTEGRAL. PART
OF THE C1TY's TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM. ‘

IN 1866, GENERAL P. G. T. BeaurecarD, C. S. A., AND ASSOCIATES LEASED
THE N. O. & C, RR. Co. AND BEAUREGARD SERVED AS AN INNOVATIVE PRESIDENT FOR
ALMOST TEN: YEARS. THE GONSTANT IMPROVEMENTS AND INCREASED EFFIGIENCY UNDER
HIS MANAGEMENT WERE REFLECTED IN THE VALUETOF THE COMPANY'S STOCK WHICH
ROSE. FROM $ 7.50 Per sHARE: IN 1865 1o $ 110,00 PErR SHARE BY THE EARLY 1870's

BEAUREGARD'S KEEN INTEREST [N AND EXPERIMENTS WITH VARIOUS FORMS OF
LOCOMOTIVE POWER REFLECTED HIS ENGINEERING BACKGROUND, THESE INGLUDED
BEAUREGARD's OVERHEAD CABLE EXPERIMENT IN 1870, DrR. EMiILE LAMM'S AMMONIA

OrLEANS uP 3T, CHARLES AVE. THE CITY GRADUALLY ABSORBED THE VARIQUS SUBURBS |
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ALtisoN, James E. & Co.3 "REPORT ON THE STREET RAILWAY SERVICE OF THE CITY
oF New ORLEANS.'" New ORLEANS, La. PrRINTING COa., 1917,
CHARLTON, E.; STREET RAILWAYS OF New OrRLEANS. 10S ANGELES, CALIF., INTER-

URBANS SPECIAL No. 17, 1955.

Henntck, Louts C., aND CHARLTON, E.j LOUISIANA, 1TS STREET AND INTERURBAN
RaiLways. VoL. 11, SHREVEPORT, La., 1962. '
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GAs ENGINE,(PATENTED JuLy 19, 1870), AND LaMM'S THERMO~SPECIFIC ENGINE,
(PATENTED Jury 19, 1870). THE THERMO-SPECIFIC ENGINE , A FIRELESS STEAM ENGINE
'JSING PUMPED iN, SUPERHEATED WATER, WAS THE ONLY ONE WHICH PROVED PRACTICAL,
TEN WERE BOUGHT AND ACTUALLY USED ON THE LINE BUT LATER CONVERTED TO STANDARD
STEAM LOCOMOTIVES.,

THE ST. CHARLES LINE BECAME THE FIRST ELECTRIFIED STREET RAILWAY LINE IN
New CRLEANS ON FeBruarYy 1, 1893,

In 1899, The N. O. & C. RR., (0. MERGED WiTH THE CANAL AND CLAIBORNE RA1LA
ROAD Co., RETAINING THE N, O. & C. RR. Co. NAME. THE FIRST CITY~WIDE CONSOLI=-
DATION OF COMPANIES OCCURRED UNDER THE NEw ORLEANS Ratiways Company n 1902,
THIS COMPANY WENT INTO RECEIVERSHIP IN 1905 AND WAS REORGANIZED AS THE New
ORLEANS RAILWAY AND LiGHT COMPANY WHIGH ALSO WENT INTO RECEIVERSHIP IN 1922,
Tue N, O. & C, RR. Co. LOST ITS CORPORATE IDENTITY IN SEPTEMBER Oﬂp}g22 WHEN
OPERATIONS WERE ABSORBED BY A COMPLETELY NEW COMPANY, NEW ORLEANS PuBLIC SERVI(
INC., WHICH WAS GRANTED AN INDETERMINANT PERMIT FOR THE OPERATION OF THE STREET
RAILWAY SYSTEM IN THE ciTY OF NEw ORLEANS BY THENEW ORLEANS C1TY COUNGIL.

THe ST. CHARLES LINE IS THE OLDEST, GCONTINOUSLY OPERATED STREET RAILWAY
LINE IN THE WORLD TODAY. SINCE 1835, STREET RAILWAY CARS HAVE ROUNDED LEE CIRCY
AND HEADED uP ST. CHARLES AVE. TO CARROLLTON. IT IS ONE OF THE LAST SURVIVING
EXAMPLES OF AN ERA IN WHICH STREET RAILWAYS WERE ONE OF THE MAJOR FORMS OF
PUBLIC TRANSIT CONTRIBUTING GREATLY TO THE DEVELCPMENT OF URBAN AMERICA.
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10. Verbal Boundary Description (Continued)

The boundaries of the St. Charles Streetcar Line nomination are shown on the
attached city map. In the areas shown in yellow, the boundaries follow the curb lines
of the median strip. In the areas shown in green, the boundaries follow the curb lines
of the street. |

The following streets have median strips on which the streetcar line runs. Here
the boundaries are as follows:

Carrollton St. between Claiborne and St. Charles
St. Charles Street between Carrollton and Lee Circle
Canal St. between Carondelet and St. Charles
The following streets do not have median strips. Here the streetcar runs in the
middle of the street:
Lee Circle
Howard St. from Lee Circle to Carondelet
Carondelet from Howard to Canal St.
8t. Charles from Canal St. to Lee Circle

This boundary description leaves 3 small gabs:

1. at the intersection of St. Charles and Carrollton

2. at the intersection of Carondelet and Canal

3. at the intersection of St. Charles and Canal
In these places the boundaries parallel the tracks at a distance of 10 feet on either
side.

Justification: :
Boundaries were drawn to. encompass the streetcar tracks and their immediate
environs with as little of the road as reasonably possible.

The correct UTMs are as follows:

A zone 15 B  zone 15
easting 782-940 easting 783-050
northing 3317-580 northing 3313-950
C zone 15 D zone 15
easting 776-580 easting 776-476
nerthing 3313-770 northing 3317-430







